
 
Enquiries specific to 
Entertainment Licensing: 
 
Matthew Nelson 
Tel No: 0113 3785337 

 
 

 
Agenda compiled by: 
Governance and Scrutiny 
Support 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel No: 0113 3788662 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

A 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 
MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON 

 
WEDNESDAY, 17TH APRIL, 2019 AT 10.00 AM 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
M Harland - Kippax and Methley; 

J Heselwood - Bramley and Stanningley; 

Third Member TBC 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 
 

CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT ITEMS 
 

The reason for confidentiality or exemption is stated on the agenda and on each of the reports in 
terms of Access to Information Procedure Rules 9.2 or 10.4(1) to (7). The number or numbers 
stated in the agenda and reports correspond to the reasons for exemption / confidentiality below: 
 
9.0  Confidential information – requirement to exclude public access 
9.1 The public must be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of 

the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that confidential 
information would be disclosed. Likewise, public access to reports, background papers, 
and minutes will also be excluded. 

 

9.2 Confidential information means 
(a)  information given to the Council by a Government Department on terms which 

forbid its public disclosure or  
(b)  information the disclosure of which to the public is prohibited by or under another 

Act or by Court Order. Generally personal information which identifies an 
individual, must not be disclosed under the data protection and human rights 
rules.  

 

10.0 Exempt information – discretion to exclude public access 
10. 1 The public may be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of 

the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that exempt information 
would be disclosed provided: 
(a) the meeting resolves so to exclude the public, and that resolution identifies the 

proceedings or part of the proceedings to which it applies, and 
(b) that resolution states by reference to the descriptions in Schedule 12A to the 

Local Government Act 1972 (paragraph 10.4 below) the description of the 
exempt information giving rise to the exclusion of the public. 

(c) that resolution states, by reference to reasons given in a relevant report or 
otherwise, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.  

 

10.2 In these circumstances, public access to reports, background papers and minutes will 
also be excluded.  

 
10.3 Where the meeting will determine any person’s civil rights or obligations, or adversely 

affect their possessions, Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 establishes a 
presumption that the meeting will be held in public unless a private hearing is necessary 
for one of the reasons specified in Article 6. 

 
10. 4 Exempt information means information falling within the following categories (subject to 

any condition): 
1 Information relating to any individual 
2 Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual. 
3  Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 

(including the authority holding that information). 
4 Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated 

consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising 
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or officer-
holders under the authority. 

5 Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be 
maintained in legal proceedings. 

6 Information which reveals that the authority proposes – 
(a)  to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which 

requirements are imposed on a person; or 
(b)  to make an order or direction under any enactment 

7 Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the 
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 



 

C 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

   PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES 
 

 

1   
 

  ELECTION OF THE CHAIR 
 
To seek nominations for the election for the 
position of Chair. 
 

 

2   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded) 
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance and Scrutiny Support at least 24 
hours before the meeting) 
 

 



 

D 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
 
1) To highlight reports or appendices which: 
  
a) Officers have identified as containing 

exempt information, and where officers 
consider that the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the 
public interest in disclosing the information, 
for the reasons outlined in the report. 

 
b) To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
c) If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of those parts of the agenda 
designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information 

 
2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 

rules, the press and the public will be 
excluded from that part of the hearing where 
Members will deliberate on each application 
as it is in the public interest to allow the 
Members to have a full and frank debate on 
the matter before them. 

 

 

4   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration 
 
 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes) 
 

 



 

E 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

5   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

   HEARINGS 
 

 

6   
 

  SUMMARY REVIEW OF THE PREMISES 
LICENCE FOR NORMAN, 36 CALL LANE, 
LEEDS, LS1 6DT 
 
To consider the report of the Chief Officer 
(Elections and Regulatory) including an application 
for a summary review, made by West Yorkshire 
Police for Norman, 36 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT. 
 
(Report attached) 
 

1 - 56 

   Third Party Recording  
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda. 
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice 
 

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title. 
 

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete. 

 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
Report of the Chief Officer Elections and Regulatory 
 
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 
 
Date:  17th April 2019  
 
Subject: Summary Review of the Premises Licence for Norman, 36 Call Lane, 

Leeds, LS1 6DT  
 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Hunslet & Riverside 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:  

 

       
 
Executive Summary 
 
West Yorkshire Police have made an application under section 53A of the Licensing Act 
2003, for the summary review of the premises licence in respect of Norman, 36 Call Lane 
Leeds, LS1 6DT.  
 
West Yorkshire Police are of the opinion that theses premises are associated with serious 
crime or serious disorder or both. The Licensing Authority is now under a duty to hold a 
review hearing in accordance with Section 53C of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
This engagement follows an interim steps hearing which took place on the 28th March 2019 
where the Licensing Sub Committee resolved to suspend the premises licence, pending the 
review hearing. 
 
The narrative of this report sets out the background of the premises licence, the relevant law 
and highlights appropriate guidance for Members. A recommendation is also made to 
Members that the premises licence is reviewed using their statutory powers. 

Report Author:  Mrs Emma White 
 
Tel:   0113 378 5029 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



 2 

1.0 Purpose of this Report 
 
1.1   This report informs Members of an application for a summary review in respect of 

Norman, 36 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT. West Yorkshire Police make this 
application on the grounds of serious crime and serious disorder. 

 
1.2  The Licensing Sub Committee now has the responsibility to review the premises 

licence held by Mr Owen Deane Wilson at the time the review was submitted. There 
is currently a transfer application pending in the name of Miss Leonna Taylor. 

 
2.0 History of the Premises 
 
2.1  On the 26th July 2005 a premises licence was applied for which was granted on the 

24th November 2005.  
 
2.2 On the 11th March 2014 a minor variation application was applied for in respect to 

structural changes and to remove a condition in relation to food being served 
throughout the opening times. West Yorkshire Police objected to the condition 
removal. The condition part of the application was withdrawn by the applicant and 
the minor variation was accepted for the structural changes. 

 
2.3 On the 14th April 2014 a minor variation application was submitted to remove a 

condition relating to the search policy. This was accepted and the condition 
removed. 

 
2.4 The licensing authority has received a number of applications to change the DPS 

and to transfer the premises licence. 
 
2.5 On the 26th March 2019, an application for a summary review of the premises 

licence was submitted by West Yorkshire Police. The grounds for review relate to 
the severity and seriousness of recent events which has lead them to believe that 
public safety is at risk, and that an immediate suspension of the premises licence is 
necessary to protect public safety. 

 
2.6 An interim steps hearing took place on the 28th March 2019 where the Licensing 

Sub Committee resolved to suspend the premises licence, pending this review 
hearing. 

 
3.0 Main Issues 
 
Application 
 
3.1  An application for a summary review of the premises licence has been brought by 

West Yorkshire Police. A copy of this application is attached at Appendix A. The 
licensing authority are in receipt of a signed copy of the application. 

 
3.2  Members will also note that in accompaniment of the application a certificate made 

under section 53(1B) of the Act, which confirms that a senior member of West 
Yorkshire Police is satisfied that these premises are associated with serious crime 
or serious disorder or both. The certificate can be found at Appendix B of this 
report. 

 

Page 2



 3 

3.3  Officers can confirm that the application and certificate has been served on the 
 premises licence holder and the responsible authorities. This is in line with 
 requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and took place on 26th March 2019.   
 
3.4  The licensing authority can confirm that the statutory requirements to advertise the 
 review application have been followed. The notice was attached to street furniture 
 directly outside the premises from 27th March to 5th April 2019 and removed upon 
 expiry of that period. 
 
The Interim Steps 
 
3.5 At the interim steps hearing, the measures available to Members and considered 

were: 
 

 The modifications of the conditions of the premises licence. 

 The exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the premises 
licence. 

 The removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence. 

 The suspension of the licence. 
 
3.6 It was decided that suspension of the licence was the most appropriate course of 

action as to modify conditions, exclude the sale of alcohol or remove the designated 
premises supervisor, would not, in the opinion of the licensing subcommittee on the 
evidence provided, resolve the reported serious issues arising from this premises. 

 
3.7 Further information on the resolution taken is contained within the notice of decision 
 attached at Appendix C of this report. 
 
Representation 
 
3.8 In accordance with Section 53B of the Licensing Act 2003, a premises licence 

holder may submit representation to the interim steps initially taken. In this instance, 
no such representation has been received. 

 
4.0 Premises Licence 
 
4.1 The premises licence holder is Miss Leona Taylor, pending the current Transfer 

application.  
 
4.2  A copy of the premises licence can be found at Appendix D of this report. In 

summary, the premises licence permits the following:  
 

Sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption on and off the premises)  
 
Monday   11:00 - 02:30 
Tuesday to Thursday  11:00 - 03:00 
Friday & Saturday  11:00 - 04:00 
Sunday    12:00 - 04:00 
 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 
Monday   23:00 - 02:30 
Tuesday to Thursday  23:00 - 03:00 
Friday to Sunday  23:00 - 04:00 

Page 3



 4 

 
 
 
Performance of live music 
 
Monday   11:00 - 02:30 
Tuesday to Thursday  11:00 - 03:00 
Friday & Saturday  11:00 - 04:00 
Sunday    12:00 - 04:00 
 
Performance of recorded music 
 
Monday   11:00 - 02:30 
Tuesday to Thursday  11:00 - 03:00 
Friday & Saturday  11:00 - 04:00 
Sunday    12:00 - 04:00 

 
4.0 Designated Premises Supervisor 
 
5.1  The designated premises supervisor for the premises is Miss Leona Taylor. 
 
6.0 Location 
 
6.1 A map which identifies the location of the premises is attached at Appendix E. 
 
7.0 Representations 
 
7.1  Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities and/or 

other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

 
Representations from Responsible Authorities 
 
7.2  There have been no representations from the responsible authorities. 
 
Other representations 
 
7.3  There are no representations on behalf of other persons 
 
8.0  Matters Relevant to the Application 
 
8.1  In making their decision, Members may take into account the guidance issued by 

the Home Office in relation to summary licence reviews.  Although this guidance is 
not used under Section 182 of the Act, it will be of some assistance in reaching a 
conclusion in this matter. A copy of this guidance is attached at Appendix F of this 
report. 

 
(a) Government guidance suggests that the practical implications of compliance in 

relation to the premises, be taken into account. For example, to comply with 
the modification of the conditions of the licence that required the employment 
of door supervisors, those running at the premises my need some time to 
recruit appropriately qualified and accredited staff. 

 

Page 4



 5 

(b) Government guidance also suggests careful consideration needs to be given to 
interim steps which require significant costs of permanent or semi- permanent 
adjustments to the premises. This would be difficult to remove if the outcome of 
the subsequent summary review hearing was to withdraw or modify those 
steps. For example, making structural changes, installing additional CCTV or 
replacing all glassware with safer alternatives, but may be disproportionate if 
they are not likely to be deemed necessary following the full review. The focus 
for interim steps should be in the immediate measures that are necessary to 
prevent serious crime or serious disorder occurring. 

 
(c) Finally the guidance provides that in some circumstances, it may be better to 

seek suspension of the licence pending the summary review, rather than 
imposing a range of costly conditions or permanent adjustments. It is open to 
Members having considered the application and representations made, that no 
steps pending the review should be taken. 

 
9.0  Options Available to Members 
 
9.1 In the determination of this review the licensing subcommittee are required to take 

any of the following steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives: 

 

 To modify the conditions of the licence which includes adding new conditions 
or the alteration or omission of an existing conditions; 

 To remove the designated premises supervisor; 

 To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 

 To exclude any licensable activity form the scope of the licence; and 

 To revoke the licence. 
 
9.2  The licensing authority’s determination does not have effect until the end of the 21 

day period given for appealing the decision, or until the disposal of any appeal that 
is lodged.  To ensure that there are appropriate and proportionate safeguards in 
place at all times, the licensing authority is required to review any interim steps that 
it has taken that are in place on the state of the hearing and consider whether it is 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives for the steps to remain in 
place or if they should be modified or withdrawn.  The review of the interim steps 
should take place immediately after the determination under 53C has been reached.  
In making its decision the licensing authority must consider any relevant 
representations made.  Members are directed to paragraphs 12.29 and 12.30 of the 
Section 182 Guidance. 

 
9.3  In conducting the review under this section, the Members must – 

(a) Consider whether the interim steps are appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives; 

(b) Consider any relevant representations; and 
(c) Determine whether to withdraw or modify the interim steps taken. 

 
9.4  Members may alternatively decide that no action is necessary and that the 

circumstances of review do not require the licensing subcommittee to take any steps 
to promote the licensing objectives. 

 

Page 5



 6 

9.5  Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not take 
any steps outlined above merely because they consider it desirable to do so. It must 
actually be necessary in order to promote the licensing objectives. 

 
10.0  Background Papers 
 

 Guidance issued by the Department of Culture, Media & Sport 

 Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix A - Application Form 
Appendix B - Certificate 
Appendix C - Decision Notice 
Appendix D - Premises Licence 
Appendix E - Map 
Appendix F - Summary Review Guidance 

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



T
































 










































































 




















































HILLWAREHOUSE

1

4

7
8

6

5
9

2

3

PH

Hotel

DUNCAN STREET

BR
IG

GA
TE

NE
W 

MA
RK

ET
 ST

RE
ET

15

32

16

28

14

33 13

21

30

27

23

50

10

71

18

43
34

52

20

51

35

19

48

22

17

25

12

46

29

72

55

45
36

44

70

67

37

to

Central Arcade

Cloth Hall Street

11

34.0m

30.5m

El

Corn

King

Bank

CR
OW

N
LB

121

14
5

14
4

14
8

164

15
9

167
170

13
3

165

10a

15
5

15
2

16
1

16
6

13
7

14
3

15
7

107
109

32
8

16
0

16
3

15
6

Sta

Leeds East

Windsor

118

110

Queen's Ct THE CALLS

RIVERSIDE COURT

Dysons Chambers

Chy

Regent Court

Waterloo House

Halsbury House

CALL 
LA

NE

CE
NT

RA
L R

OA
D

22 24

KIRKGATE

Kirkgate Chambers

to 12

BLAYDS MEWS

TCB

Crown Street Buildings
Hall

3 to 7

1 to 3

2 to 4

2 to 8

(P
H)

Water

3 to 5

29.9m

32.6m

28.2m

34.7m

28.0m

29.0m

34.4m

Arcade

TCBs

1 to 54

1 t
o 4

6

9 to 14

Posts

14
 to

 18

16 to 20

42
 to

 44

14 to 16

57 to 59

38
 to

 42
20

 to
 24

15 to 21

47
 to

 49

22 to 26

22 to 51

64 to 68

31
 to

 35

Ruins

Shelter

S Gantry

127 to 135

14
0 t

o 1
42

12
9 t

o 1
32

21
6 t

o 2
21

Shelters

Warehouse

Kirkgate

El Sub Sta

Assembly Street

1 t
o 5

7

1 to 44 Riverside Court

HEATON'S COURT

ASSEMBLY STREET

QUEENS'S COURT

Commercial Court

PITFALL STREET

PH

27

PH

3

PH

TCB
1314

4

CALL LANE

PH

21

30

5

14

1

5

Posts

7

TCB

2 1

11

50

TCBs

8

Shelter

16

32

5

46

16

28

7

9

20

52

to 
12

35

10

PH

1

7

4

22

1

14

17

Shelter

TCBs

11

10

11

2 to 8

5

1

12

TCB

1

15

TCB

PH

5
1 to 3

PH

28

25

2

4

6

14

1

16

14

TCB
6

6

PH

15

30

13

11

9

16

12

36

2 to
 8Wire

MookSpace

Hotel

Norman Oporto

Duncan

Cuckoo
Rolands

Luigi's

Viaduct

Koibito

Baracoa

Brewdog

Slocken

Aire Bar

Distrikt

Botanist

Red Door

Bar Fibre

McDonalds

New Penny

Take Away
Munch Box

Cattlegrid

Bad Apples

Revolution

Smokestack

Blayds Bar

Restaurant

Mrs Atha's

Hi Fi Club

Bridge Inn

Neon Cactus

Bower's Tap

Leeds Pride

Los Panchos

Pieminister
Kada's Cafe

Las Iguanas

Veeno Leeds

Guitar Cafe

Single Shot

PizzaExpress

Little Tokyo

Bella Italia

Regent Hotel

Brooklyn Bar

Istanbul Cafe

IF Coffee Bar

The Back Room

Five Guys 9-11

Peel Hotels PLC

Stone Roses Bar

General Elliott
Marks & Spencer

Brownhill & Co.

Malmaison Hotel

Maven Lounge Bar

Hedonist Project

Call Lane Social

4 New York Street

Safari Night Club

Out Of This World

Revolucion De Cuba

Cafe@Lamberts Yard

A M Kitchen &  Bar

Nando's Restaurant

Handmade Burger Co

Leeds Marriott Hotel

Angelica & Crafthouse

Little Leeds Beer House

Brooklyn Brewery Pop Up

Viva Italian Restaurant

Lattitude Wine Merchant

Unit 11 - Corn Exchange

Arts Cafe Bar Restaurant

Primos's Gourmet Hotdogs

Black Orchid & Restaurant

Queens Court And Pop World

Red's Low 'n Slow True Barbecue
Kudeta (formerly Paipa VIP Club)

Appendix E

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

KeyThis map  is based up on the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
p ermission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office
© Unauthorised rep roduction infringes Crown Cop yright and 
may lead to p rosecution or civil p roceedings
Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Cop yright all rights reserved Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56


	Agenda
	6 Summary Review of the Premises Licence for Norman, 36 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F


